That Son-in-Law of Pa's





Monarchs Double

Score on Aura Lee!

O. H. A. junior champions gave the Winnipeg Monarchs, ex-Allan Cup holders, a scare in their exhibition game last night at the Arena for two periods but the Monarchs tallied five goals in the final period and won by six to three. As expected there was much speed displayed and it was evenly divided. The Winnipeggers are noted for their fast skating but they had very little on the local youngsters in that respect. They stood up better, however, and came strong in the last period, when Aura Lee tired from their former efforts.

The score at the commencement of the third period was 3 to 1 in favor of the transfer of the LEAGUERS NOT

New York, March 21—At a meeting of members present, when the President, Mr. Alex. Edmondson called the meeting to order and congratulation in its first season of bowling, and felt sure that in the coming season the club would be in the front rank. The secretary-treasurer's report showed a mice balance on hand and stated that four members of the club had joined the colors. Sergt. Major Plummer, in Messrs. Ashbury, Kirkpatrick and scussion regarding a salary limit, but no action was taken which would change prevailing conditions.

FEDERAL LEAGUERS NOT the third period was 3 to 1 in favor of Aura Lee and the same figures stood as the score at the end of the first There was no scoring the second twenty minutes. Aura Lee's three goals were scored on the nicest plays of the game, two coming from Wright's stick, and one from Little's. In the first two periods the locals checked the Monarchs to a standstill, and the westerners to a will bisson in goal were little to a gave Wilkinson in goal very little to do. True, Monarchs appeared to lag in the first period, but there is no denying the fact that they tried in the last forty minutes of play.

Portland Outplays and Blanks Canadiens

Montreal March 21 - Smothering the National Hockey Association champions with speed, and outplaying them in all departments, Portland, Pacific Coast Hockey League cham-Pacific Coast Hockey League champions, easily mastered the Canadiens last night in the first game of the 1916 series for the Stanley Cup, winning by two to o. Their easy victory was a surprise, for they had had little rest after their railroad journey from the coast and were playing the from the coast, and were playing the game under rules with which most of the visiting players had little experience. Canadiens played their hardest, but could not keep Portland checked, nor could they manage to get the puck past Murray, Portland's Junior All-Stars goal tender, on a few occasions they did succeed in breaking through the visitors' defence.

Eleven minutes after the game started, Harris, Portland's fast left wing, scored the first goal. Nine minutes after the second period began Ukslia, substituting for Irvine, talliad

WHETHER you

McNamara, Corbeau; centre, Lalonde; ECHO BOWLING McNamara, Consoura-wings, Pitre, Laviolette. Portland —Goal, Murray; defence, Portland —Goal, Centre, Oatman; Johnson, Irvine; centre, wings, Tobin and Harris.

SQUARED AWAY FOR GOOD SESSION

International League Schedule is Due on Monday-Salary Limit Untouched.

Toronto, March 21-Aura Lee, the

The question of what shall be done with players who jumped to the Federal League during the baseball war was left to individual managers.

Montreal will open the season in Baltimore and Buffalo in Richmond. On the following day, April 27, To-ronto will open in Newark and Rochester in Providence. NEWARK HAS CHOICE OF TWO

Newark club and Charles H. Ebbetts until the new greens were ready.

of Brooklyn was put up to the Na
The executive will meet shortly tional Commission for decision. It strike working committees, and will was left to the Newark club to degladly welcome new members. The cide whether it shall use the International League grounds in Newark or the Federal Park at Harrison, N.J.

The meeting which was held in the Hetal McAlinian was a state of the federal Park at Harrison, N.J. The meeting which was held in the Hotel McAlpin, was attended by the Hotel McAlpin, was attended by the following magnates:—J. J McCaffrey of Toronto, S. C. Lichtenstein of Montreal, G. J. Simon of Buffalo, P. J. Donovan of Buffalo, C. T. Chapin of Rochester, W. H. Draper of Providence, J. R. Price and Fred Tenney of Newark, Jack Dunn and C. H. Knapp of Baltimore, and Alvin M. Smith of Richmond, Va.

Resolutions of sympathy in the loss

Resolutions of sympathy in the loss of her husband, the Vice-President of the Toronto club, were adopted to be forwarded to Mrs. Remy Burger

Ukslia, substituting for Irvine, talliad the second. There was no scoring in the third period. The teams:

Canadiens— Goal, Vezina; defence

Canadiens— Goal, Vezina; defence

Most Thrifty Women

buy N.P. SOAP because it saves money. One bar of N.P. SOAP costs only 15 t. Four

cakes of other soaps weigh less and cost 20!

Tive cakes of some soaps weigh less and cost 25!

N.P. SOAP saves from 25 to 40 cents on

every dollars worth, - and when you try

it you will say its letter soap.

CLUB ANNUAL

Officers Elected, and New Greens to be Ready by July 1st.

The annual meeting of the Echo Bowling Club took place on Thursday evening in the school room, Echo Place. There was a large attendance

BRITSH AD OFFEED

COMPLETE AND SPECIAL

Company of the first of the state of principle and the state o Toronto, March 21.—The annual All-Star junior O. H. A. game between the East and the West, to be played here to-morrow night, will bring together the best junior players in the Province, Each team will have a spare man, as it has been found difficult to confine the teams to seven men a side. Russell Lavelle of Stratford and Clifford Rowden of Port Hope have been selected. The teams are as follows:—

Eastern All-Stars—Goal, Lieut. W.

Peterboro', March 21.—The 180th Sportsmen's Battalion of Toronto seven gave the 93rd Battalion agreeat won 6 to 5. The 93rd were travelling with what seemed to be a safe lead of 5 to 0, with the third period well in under way when the visitors took a were tallied in quick succession, but after McLaren had tied the score he went into the corner in a heap. He drink beer for its
food and tonic
properties—or—
because you like
it—the best beer for you is

College): wings, Alfred H. Graham, (Peterboro') and Arthur W. Carew (Lindsay). Spare man—Ciliford, Rowden (Port Hope). Manager—Wastern All-Stars—Goal Chilton, Childs (Berlin Union Jacks); defence, Stanley Brown (Berlin Union Jacks); defence, Morty Brown (Berlin Union Jacks); defence

GREAT MOTOR SHIPMENT FROM A CANADIAN PLANT.



A special Grand Trunk train carrying one of the largest single shipments ever made by a Canadian Motor Car plant, left Oshawa, Ont., March 10th, for Western Canada. This train is carrying two hundred automobiles made by the Chevrolet Motor Car Company, and they are consigned to Breen Motor Car Company, agents of the Chevrolet Motor Car Company at Winnipeg and points on the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway in the West. This is one of the two big shipments made to supply the spring demand. The train is moving via North Bay and Cochrane and over the Transcontinental line, and when the cars are unshipped they will make a procession hearly three miles long. A notable feature in connection with this special train shipment is that the Chevrolet Motor Car Company only started manufacturing automobiles in Canada last December.

Conservative and Liberal Execu-

joint request from the Conservative and Liberal executives of the county, the city council last night passed a resolution calling upon the Dominion Government to at once provide for "a system of registration of the ablebodied men of Canada of military age, and regulating and determining who should and who should not enlist in Canadian overseas forces, and, if necessary, applying compulsion upon all who should engage in either actual military service or in industries as vital to the successful prosecution of

the war."

The present system of recruiting was declared to be unsystematic and unorganized, with the result that men needed to prevent industrial dislocation or to maintain agricultural production are being enlisted, while
thousands of other men not engaged
in necessary work are shirking.
All the municipal councils in Perth
will be asked to endorse the resolution, which will be forwarded to Premier Borden and Sir Wilfrid Laurier.

pointment of two new Canadian Brigadier-Generals in succession to General Leckie of the Second Brigade and
General MacDonnell of the Seventh
Brigade, both of whom were recently
wounded. Colonel G. S. Tuxford,
C. M. G., succeeds the latter and Col.
F. O. W. Loomis, D.S.O., of
Montreal, takes over General Leckie's
command.

TWO NEW CANADIAN BRIGADIER-GENERALS

Col. Loomis of Montreal and Col. Tuxford Succeed Men Recently Wounded.

Gazette last night announced the ap-pointment of two new Canadian Bri-

Difficulty British Government Had in Giving Them Sanction.

IRELAND WAS CAUSE OF DELAY

By Bringing in Force Old Military Act of 1863 Trouble Was Avoided.

London, March 21 .- (Correspond ace of The Associated Press)-The lecision of the Government to recognize the militia organization known as the "Volunteer Training Corps" as part of the military forces of the country solves a difficulty that for many months threatened to wreck the whole Volunteer home-defence move-

the nigh courage of the Polish of the high courage of the Polish of the high courage of the Polish of the high courage of the polish and so since the war, began.

"We have the utmost confidence in the future. Thanks to veritable prolifies in improvization and organization, which would have been considered impossible two years ago, we have been able to build up our injustries and national resources, until com having almost nothing with the term of the struggle we are low producing everything we need. As for combatants, we have more rained men now than ever before."

The pledges to Poland mentioned by Premier Sturmer guarentee Polish lews eivice iiberties, which they have not enjoyed heretofore.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the bomb dropped from a German saplane at the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done by the building Fortunately in the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

London, March 21— Damage done building Fortunately in the Canadian Hospital at Ramsgate was confined to rooms in the top of the building Fortunately.

L free preliminary training, so that when they were called up they would not have to begin absolutely at the beginning.

Arthur F. English, New York attorney, son of Arthur English, author of "Ben Bolt," was shot and instantly killed by his wife at Frederick, Md.

"A velvet trail" for converts, in stead of a "sawdust trail," is pro-vided by the Rev. E. S. Doloway, who London, March 20 — The Official is conducting a revival at Bayonne, N.J.



Great Open-Air Theatre.

the opening up of the ancient arena of Lutece in the Rue Monge on the of Lutece in the Rue Monge on the left bank of the Seine, a deep gallery running parallel to the Seine and paved with stone has been discovered and the engineers in charge are now occupied in exploring it. The work on these excavations is going on actively at this part. When they are finished Paris will possess an open-air theatre capable of accommodating more than 10.000 spectators and promore than 10,000 spectators and pro-vided with a stage 100 yards long, to which an open square will add a mar-veilous decoration. It will be the re-production of the Gallo-Roman circus at the very place where the inhabit-ants of ancient Lutece formerly witnessed the combats of gladiators and

A Ransom Paid in Tapestry.

One of the titles given to Belgium is "The Land of the Loom," for it was there in the minth century that an Oriental art became established in Europe. In his book, "Belgium: The Land of Art," Mr. W. E. Griffis writes—

petty ills that make you grouchy, listless and depressed. Get at the root of your ailments—clear your digestive system of impurities, put it in good working order-keep it healthy with

They act promptly on the stomach, liver and bowels, removing waste matters and purifying the blood. Not habit forming, never gripe, but leave the organs strengthened. To succeed in life, or work, first have a healthy body. This fa-mous remedy will do much to

Help You Largest Sale of Any Medicine in the World.



181 Co Special Attent

SUITINGS

Ladies' Suits Spring

Overcoats Men's Spring Suits

Military Uniforms and Accessories

BRO JAEGER'S AGE

Good Nib -Price

Is Full

STEDMAN

Both Phones 569



"Check